
Doreen Tremblay, Town Clerk                       

 

                                                    Town Hall 

                                                                                                                  10 Mudge Way 

                                                                                                      Bedford, Mass. 01730 

 

                                                                                                                    781-275-0083                                

           doreent@town.bedford.ma.us 

November 12, 2014 

 

TO:      Department Heads 

FROM:    Doreen Tremblay, Town Clerk 

 

RE:      ELECTION CALENDAR 

 

 

  Nomination papers available-Town Election...December 1, 2014 

 

  Caucus.................................….......….................January 6, 2015 

  (starts at 7:00 p.m.- Town Hall Auditorium)   

 

  Year End campaign finance reports due….…....January 12, 2015 

 

  Last day to obtain papers – Town Election….…January 21, 2015 

  

  Last day to return signed papers 

  for certification – Town Election..…..........…....January 23, 2015 

   

  Last day to object or withdraw-Town Election....February 9, 2015 

     

  Last day  voter registration for Town Elec… …February 20, 2015 

  (Hours 8-4 Town Clerk’s Office, 4-8 – Police Station)  

   

  Pre-election campaign finance reports due 

  -Town Election…………………….……….….……March 6, 2015 

 

  Town Election………………………..…….….…..March 14, 2015                          

  (Polling Hours – 8:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.). 

   

  Annual Town Meeting................................….…..March  23, 2015 

  (7:30 p.m. – Bedford High School Auditorium) 

 

  Post election campaign finance forms due….…..…April  13, 2015 

 

 

 

 

All elections held at the John Glenn Middle School on McMahon Road     
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